Mohammad Bashir

From: Planning Services
Sent: 21 June 2022 13:58
To: Paula Fitzgerald

Cc: Planning Services
Subject: Fw: CND/2022/0251
Categories: Bash

From: Jackie Dickinson <info@phoenixeh.co.uk>
Sent: 21 June 2022 13:24

To: Planning Services <Planning@burnley.gov.uk>
Subject: CND/2022/0251

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation.]
Good afternoon,

In relation to the above application | have reviewed the desk study and associated documentation. | am
satisfied that the risks have been assessed and recommend that the contaminated land condition can now be
discharged.

Kind Regards

Jackie Dickinson
Contaminated Land Officer

Burnley BC
Planning Services

Ext
01282 425011

Burnley Council, Town Hall, Manchester Road, Burnley, Lancashire. BB11 9SA
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